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TO: Fall 2024 Curriculum Committee
FROM: Prof. Dillon, Chair, Art Department
DATE: 09/05/2024

RE: Change in Title for ART 5200

The Art Department is proposing a change in title for Photography II (Art 5200):

FROM:
Photography 11
TO:

Darkroom Photography I1

Rationale for Change: New title confers clarity, in terms of the content for perspective
enrollees in the course. Our darkroom and film photography courses, ART 5100 - Photography I
and ART 5200 - Photography II, were first created in the 1960's. In the early 2000's with the
beginning of digital photography, ART 9400 - The Art of Digital Photography, was created. As
digital photography has become mainstream, students are not necessarily thinking of darkroom
and film courses, when they enroll in our Photography I and Photography II courses. In turn, a
proposed change in course title to Darkroom Photography II would clarify this point for students.
In addition, the title change would re-align our course naming to match course names at Queens
College BFA in Photography and Imaging, with whom we have an articulation agreement.
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